State of IWaynesots,

$s.
County of.......cp W &WN\C,}\ NW&\.\/\&\S\II

and Qﬁ } § oenak. g N» =22 came personally before me, on this
N \ day of ...l \ A. D. N%W%Ha to me well

known to be the same persons who executed the foregoing Bond, and each acknowledged the same to

be his own free act and deed. v@ § §

State of Finnesoty, W

County of. \
?\r\( , K@\ being first duly sworn, doth say, each for

/

himself, that he is the same person as the supety above named, and is a resident and freeholder of
and, in the \N\ \T\% 7) \Nﬁ\é\ State of Minnesota, and worth the sum of

? Dollars above his debts and Nu.&w&u.&mﬁ

L7

and exclusive of his property exempt from execution. \
. \NN\@Q\N\& N\N\«\\\

Subscribed and sworn to before me, on this

wrv, m@%ﬂ\\\%\\ N%\m%w s \&\m\)

\&Q&A\V\(% \gx@?&\w

|
|

approved this ...

Y

Bond and the swureties

AND OTHERS,

FOR- CONSTRUCTING DITCH.

A ar,

/
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N
2 -
M Dot
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e day of ..

~
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[MM# g .
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ﬁfw WW
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No. 685.— CONTRACT AND BOND FOR CONSTRUCTING DITCH. PIONEER PRESS CO., PRINTERS, STATIONERS AND LEGAL BLANKS, ST, PAUL, MINN.

Qﬁmm @Qgﬁﬁmﬁﬁw Made this \ r\’ day of &\
Al party of the first part, and @ i §

County Augitor of the County of. \Va&;\(&f&«( State of Minnesota, in behalf
of. QN/\(@[\N/ County, Minnesota, WITNESSE

TH:
WA hexeas, The Board of County Commissioners of the County of. é

State of Minnesotw, did establish and order to be constructed a certain §

designated as No..... bl\ .......... which number has been given to said §

by the County Auditor

by and between

J

a)
by their order, bearing date the < day of- %ﬁm 7 N%%&m‘

and according to the report of the viewers thereof, all of which

are on file in the office of the said County Auwditor;
And TR kexeas, At a public sale of the jobs of digding and constructing the entire work in

linear sections of 100 feet each, each of which sections is mariced and known and numbered by the
stake set by said viewers at the foot of each of said sections, as shown by the viewers' report, com-

Swws&gh&uwm\mogN§QNS&~.§.@,$§QS&S&&N@&%\S@QS&%gaaw%&e?wc%\mc§wm§nN§&m§m~§8WSS,Q&
held %.\\,\\: %\\# .\B N%W‘W«a the said \N% %U%\\\A\fk

County Auwditor as aforesaid, did dwly sell to the said &N\X\A\r\& . XN.“F\.\,\&\%\.\(

he being %gg& best responsible bidder, the job of didgdind and constructing the following
sections thereof, numbered as follows from said ouwtlet, to-wit : I3 % ¢, \ AN 2 WLy e I

G Do L P P gl il )3 PN neiSietn

Fow, in Consideration of the Said Premises, The said »A\\\ﬁ\ - X@v:r;@%/

hereby contracts and agdrees to construct such share

or allotment in the time and manner set forth in said order and the report of said viewers

on which said (§N

was established, and so on file as ajforesaid,

Mwa @N@SS\HDS& A exeot, We have hereunto set our hands the day and year first above

written. M\ elrr Y &QJ&\\ VAL
o ,‘ ,
@?s&\%l\mmim\wﬂ




[BOND.]

%ﬁ%& all %ﬁ@ M& @wmm@ %@mmam

That

are N@MN& and w,@.s@@ bound unto the County of. . State of Minnesota,

in the swm of.

4

DOLLARS, lawful MM@ of the United States of America, to be paid to the said Couniy of
% ......... State of Minnesota, its successors or assigns, jor which

payment, well and truly to be made, we bind ourselves, our heirs, executors and administrators,

firmly by these presents.

Sealed with our seals and dated the &

one thowsand eight hundred and §
/ \

The Gondition of the Abowe Obhligation is Such, That whereas, at o public sale of
the jobs of digding and constructing a certain §
designated as No. 2.1 held s \\\ \ 16 N%W%v certain sections thereof
numbered.. (A \ g\f \@% were dwly sold to the said
Lot M
and said .. %«r\,& xﬁf\r\?\/

had  made a contract S&w@ the QSS&Q Auwditor e\.. ............

QS&&? @S&w

of Minnesota, mm@w@s,m. date g \ & N%NW to construct the same;

A\

.&Dg» N\. %& %g& v@&.}\\ VA\%\F\,{\&\Q\,\/

iy

.wwsm&w gs& S&N \@&wﬁ»&wm Y Emw.\.cﬂﬁs and, \w&\wmm his said contract, Ss& poy all &&d@@&mm which may
acerwe by reason-of the failure to complete the said job within the time and in the manner required
in the saith contract therefor, then the above oblidation to be void, otherwise to remain in fuwll force

and virtue.

SIGNED, SEALED AND DELIVERED 1 THE PRESENCE OF kmm oy Wv@«?\\ ot -
e e T e e G







Drainage Blank

IN THE MATTER OF THE CONTRACT

County Auditor.

No. 671.—Pioneer Press Co,, St. Paul, Minn.




No. 671.—COUNTY SURVEYOR’S ACCEPTANCE OF JOB. PIONEER PRESS CO., PRINTERS, STATIONERS AND LEGAL BLANKS, ST. PAUL, MINN.

Q.
State of IMhinnesota,
S 8S.
County of §

County Surveyor of said County, do

hereby certify that I have inspected the job of digding and constructing the sections in Ditch No.

7 ,
I~ %
\N \ of- o AT, County, Minnesota, numbered and described
as follows :
Section No. (\v&x to Section No inclusive.
< o
o
Section No. 2 \_w/ to Section No. inclusive.
Section No. to % 0. inclusive.

1 ~
Section No. to Section No. g p inclusive.

Section No to Section No. inclusive.

Section. No. to Section No inclusive.

il §\/
sold to oy, R essoeeso SR essessvoss - A by the
7 /
County Auditor of said = &\\\QA\)\XN\AC County, and contracted to be done

by him, and do certify that said job and above sections are completed according to the specifications
5 A ﬁi\ O .
of said, ... Wr\r \N\& QTJ\M% and I do hereby

&g&d% the same.

And the said (L b, ol L is entitled to the sum of
e
/\L\ \ \Ma \\h\\

e e DOLLARS,

7 N
for comnstructing the same, now due him from...s<. Lot

e . e e

ovrsesceeememasen O - e bliEOWREE-OF. SOEA-Land.

DBl

~7
County Swrveyor.




